SPORTS, LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT
ACADEMY OF NEVADA

1095 Fielders St.
Henderson, NV 89015

State Public Charter School Authority
1749 North Steward Street, Suite 4D
Carson City, Nevada 89706

Re: Request for Good Cause Exemption from Amendment Cycle
Executive Director Feiden:

SLAM Academy of Nevada (SLAM) requests a good faith exemption from the current amendment cycle to
amend their charter contract with the SPCSA to add a dual-credit program as required by NRS 389.310.

In an effort to comply with the language in NRS 389.310, which was added to the law through Senate Bill
19 in the 2017 Legislative Session, SLAM has recently executed a cooperative agreement with the College
of Southern Nevada (CSN) to provide dual credit courses to a small group of approved students attending
SLAM. SLAM currently plans on enrolling its first students into the dual-credit program commencing with
the second semester of the 2020/2021 school year. Now, in order to comply with the Nevada State Public
Charter School Authority’s requirements SLAM seeks this good faith exemption to the application cycle.

As the deadline for Letters of Intent to submit requests for amendments has passed, we are asking that
an exemption be granted and that the application to add a dual-credit program be heard as soon as
possible to allow students to enroll in dual-credit courses in the second semester.

Sincerely,

Tony Schwiaftz
SLAM Academy of Nevada, Board Chair
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